
 
 

 
 

DATE: April 14, 2020 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Amy Lucey, Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum #2 to Quote Request 35543, Mechanical Vegetation Removal in the Upper Basin 
 
As a result of inquiries, the following clarifications/changes are provided for your information.  Please make all 
appropriate changes to your bid / proposal documents.  Note:  changes are reflected with original language shown 
with strike-through and new language is underlined. 
 
Q1: Site 4(AP-1) states it is located on the north side of the Fellsmere Water Management Area. Is the 

proposed working area along the canal on the North facing or South facing slope?  
A1: The proposed working area is on the North facing slope. 
 
Q2: Also, will the working area at Site 4 be East or West of the exiting construction entrance? 
A2: The working area at Site 4 is west of the Construction Entrance. 
 
Q3: Access to this site if on the North facing slope, looks as if we will need to access through an existing 

construction site.  Will this be coordinated through the district with the contractor on site?   
A3: Yes, the District will coordinate with the contractor on site. 
 
Q4: Site 3(L74E) - Will the levee travel way be temporarily closed to pedestrians while vegetation removal 

work is underway?  
A4: The District can temporarily close the levee to pedestrians, though there are hardly ever any pedestrians 

in that area. 
 
Q5: Site 2 (L74N) - Will the levee travel way be temporarily closed to pedestrians while vegetation removal 

work is underway?  
A5: The District can temporarily close the levee to pedestrians, though there are hardly ever any pedestrians 

in that area. 
 
Q6: Through out the “Scope of Work” in the RFQ the district states work shall start at edge of existing 

mowed line to 24 ft towards the toes or to waters edge.  Which statement supersedes the other?  Is all 
work to be completed 24 ft down the slope or is work to stop at waters edge?  

A6: The mechanical vegetation shall begin at the edge of the existing mowed line out 24-feet or to the 
waters edge, which ever comes first. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 

NOTE:  The Bid due date remains 300 p.m., Thursday, April 23, 2020 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the QUOTE COST SCHEDULE provided in the quote request 
package.   
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at alucey@sjrwmd.com 
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